
 

 

TO: The Honorable Mayor and City Council Members 
 
FROM: Michael C. Van Milligen, City Manager 
 
SUBJECT: Kaufmann Avenue Storm Sewer Improvement Project from Francis Street 

to North Main Street 
(CIP 2642769, PROJECT X0006 and CIP 64042735) 

 
DATE: June 8, 2020 
 
 
Sealed bids were received for the Kaufmann Avenue Storm Sewer Improvement Project 
from Francis Street to North Main Street.  City Engineer Gus Psihoyos recommends 
award of the construction contract to the low bidder, Portzen Construction, based on the 
Base Bid plus Alternate Bid in the amount of $1,777,262.50, which is 3.9% under the 
estimate of probable cost. 
 
The improvements will be funded using the $24.9 million in Community Development 
Block Grant Program Disaster Recovery – National Disaster Resiliency funds for the 
Bee Branch Watershed Flood Mitigation Project and CDBG entitlement funds. 
 
I concur with the recommendation and respectfully request Mayor and City Council 
approval. 
 
 
 
      _____________________________________ 
      Michael C. Van Milligen 
 
 
MCVM:jh 
Attachment 
cc: Crenna Brumwell, City Attorney 

Teri Goodmann, Assistant City Manager 
Cori Burbach, Assistant City Manager 
Gus Psihoyos, City Engineer 


